Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Monday, 14 January 2019 9:13 AM

‘Chia Keng Teng'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene

RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 14/01/2019

Dear Mr Chia,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.
MV FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, | Rebate

Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ | Value

2 2 | 2016 FORD FOCUS WAGON TITANIUM 1.0 GTDI S/S SLQ8699A | 2017 | 24/07/2027 58 54 | 10/01/2019 | 100 $47,315

3 3 | 2012 PEUGEOT 308CC 1.6 TURBO SPORT SKG8437D | 2012 | 14/10/2022 47 43 | 10/01/2019 | 100 $42,640
Total
Fees 200

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car

Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 3:05 PM




